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VIA EMAIL ONLY (mcliff ord@pierccatwood.com; rlancaster@nierccatwood.com) 

The Honorable Ralph I. Lancaster, Special Master 
Mary Clifford, Legal Administrative Assistant to Ralph I. Lancaster 
PIERCE ATWOOD LLP 
Menill's Wharf 
254 Commercial Street 
Portland, Maine 04101 

Re: No. 142, Original 
In the Supreme Com1 of the United States 
State of Florida v. State of Georgia 

Dear Special Master Lancaster: 

This law firm represents Cherokee County, Georgia ("Cherokee County"), regarding the 
Subpoena for Production of Documents pe11aining to the above-referenced matter. Due to the 
volume of documents to search for, retrieve, copy and produce in native format in response to 
ce11ain of the categories of documents requested in the Subpoena, Cherokee County respectfully 
requests an additional thirty (30) days beyond the current due date of April 30, 2015. The State 
of Florida does not oppose the instant request. 

I understand that a telephone conference is scheduled for Tuesday, Februaiy I 0, 2015, at 
I 0:00 a.m. (EST) to discuss similar discovery matters to this one. I am available to pat1icipate in 
that conference call if it is decided that Cherokee County's request will be added to the tomonow 
morning's conference call agenda. If this matter will be added to tomorrow's conference call 
agenda, please let me know so I can plan to participate. 

Sincerely, 

JARRARD & DA VIS, LLP 
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